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StormTech, A Division of ADS, Inc.
70 Inwood Road, Suite 3

Rocky Hill, CT 06067

ATTN: David Mailhot P.E.

Dear Mr. Mailhot,

This letter replaces the letter dated March 22, 2016. It includes a slight modification in section 1
to clarify sizing requirements.

The Stormtech Isolator Row was approved by the Department of Environmental Protection
(Department) in September 2009 for use as a pre-treatment row before a subsurface
underdrained filter system as described in Chapter 7.3 of Volume Ill of the Maine Stormwater
Management Best Management Practice Manual. The sizing, installation, and maintenance
criteria provided in this letter replace the ones given in Chapter 7.3 of Volume Il of the Maine
Stormwater Management BMP Manual. The Department still authorizes the use of the
StormTech Isolator Row as a pre-treatment row meeting the requirements of the General
Standards (Section 4.C.) of the Stormwater Management Rules (Chapter 500) provided the
system is sized, installed, and maintained in accordance with the following provisions:

1. The number of chambers within the Isolator Row pre-treatment structure must treat, without
overflowing, the one-year 24-hour peak flow from the structure’s drainage area. To
determine the number of chambers, the one-year peak flow rate must be divided by the
specific flow rate of the chamber. The acceptable flow rate for each of the Isolator Row
chamber sizes are as follow:

Chamber size Flow Rate
SC-310 0.1 cfs
SC-740 or DC-780 | 0.2 cfs
MC-3500 0.3 cfs

Additional pre-treatment rows may be added based on site conditions and chamber bed
layout provided each row is provided with access manhole and control structures.

2. The Isolator Row must be part of a stormwater management system that conforms to all the
requirements of Chapter 7.3 of the Stormwater Management Manual and be fitted with an
overflow that bypasses the pretreatment Isolator Row only when the one-year 24-hour peak
flow is exceeded, and discharges to a stable outlet or is directed to a detention
system/structure that will provide necessary flood storage.

3. The Isolator Row shall be underlain with a bottom surface consisting of two layers of ADS
315 woven geotextile or equivalent; and be covered with one layer of ADS 601T non-woven
geotextile or equivalent.

4. The Isolator Row does not provide for the removal of hydrocarbons and should be preceded
by a device or practice that will serve this function if the area draining to the Isolator Row is
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a likely source of hydrocarbons (i.e. parking lots, roads, drive-through commercial
enterprises).

The Isolator Row must include an access at both ends for the removal of accumulated
sediment and debris.

The first year of system maintenance must be provided by the manufacturer to ensure that
the system is operating according to the established specifications.

Prior to construction, a five-year binding inspection and maintenance contract must be
provided for review and approval by the Department, and must be renewed before contract
expiration. The contract will be with a professional with knowledge of erosion and
stormwater control, including a detailed working knowledge of the proposed system.

The overall stormwater management design must meet all Department criteria and sizing
specifications and will be reviewed and approved by the Department prior to use.

Each project must be reviewed and approved by the manufacturer for proposed use, layout
and sizing of the pre-treatment row and for conformance with their design specifications.
The pre-treatment row must be installed under the manufacturer’s representative
supervision.

This approval is conditional to on-the-ground experience confirming that the StormTech
Isolator Row system’s pollutant removal efficiency is appropriate. The “permit shield”
provision (Section 14) of the Chapter 500 rules will apply, and the Department will not
require the replacement of the system if, with proper maintenance, pollutant removals do not
satisfy the General Standard Best Management Practices.

We look forward to working with you as these stormwater management structures are installed
on new projects. Questions concerning this decision should be directed to Marianne Hubert at
(207) 215-6485 or Jeff Dennis at (207) 215-6376.

Sincerely,

T J/’gﬂ,mx—m

Mark Bergeron, P.E.
Director
Bureau of Land Resources

Cc:

Don Witherill, Maine DEP
Gregg Novick, Stormwater Compliance LLC
John Whitehouse, Advanced Drainage Systems, Inc.



